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Inregard fo my intended testirnony, [ will offer information as to the following:

(1) My nameis Rhonda Lewis Meisner Post Office I am 39 years old my address
for woik is PO Box 689 my home address is AK&dacte
@]ﬂyﬂ;gyguud, :ét?edao#ed vy persomal ¢ell Redac M;{ :

{2)  The other persons who have knowledgs of the facts concerning my testimony are
as follows:

Sherry Davis:  Ledacted
Edna Burdette: Redacted
Sireila Robinson, ' Led g e Tﬁueo/ _
Iam not putting this atfidavit or testimony in the record for any purposes other
than to help the fegislature make a determination of whether Judge Monet
Pincus should be reappointed: to the family Court. I do'not believe based on
‘my experionces with Judge Monet Pineus and my -observations of her rulings
in multiple cases that she shoukd be allowed to remmuin on the family conrt. ¥
believe #ll the judges have exhibited dishonesty in that they faver certain law
firms and there should be a fresh start for the Rivhland County Family
Court sp that the community can heal and regain confidence in ‘the system
and the judiciary. I'confend wpon information and belief, Judge Pincus did
not follow the statutes, precedential rulings Jaws, and instructions from this
honorable legislature regarding her actions in this case. In my emergency
Pefition for an Order of Protection and separate support in maintenance
filed Lefore my husbhand’s diverce petition, Judge Pincus did not treat me
fairly in-the following particulars:
(ay  Specific facts relating to the candidate's
.Character, as T understand Judicial Character; this relates to Qualities that
judpes should exhidbit fn judicial proveedings, such as patience, dignity,
fairness, impartiality, and honesty in decision making. T will address the
fairness, impartiality, and honesty in decision making, 1 was
disappoiiited to find Judge Monet Pincus to  be partial to my husband’s
attorney, Sheila Robinseil and upon information and belief, knew things
that could only be gleansd with some sort of information outside the
hearing. Judge Pincus wag niet fair or honest in her degision making during
this hearing because shie not odly granted. Sheila Robinson's moftion to
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dismiss the claims of abuse, she fuiled to order separate support and
maintenance that was requested, Judge Pineus continued to make: eritical
Tulings jix my cage-after she recused herself from the case. T contend these
rulings are unconstitutional becanse aftér recusal a judge Toses all personal
and subject matter jurisdiction aver the pames It is my testimony that
instead. of listening to the parties and reviewing their submitted evidence;
affidavits and other evidence and applymg the law, she allowed a Petition
for an Order of Protection that requires actual testimony to be dismissed
on. g techuicality that the tithe of the attack was not listed. A Motion to
Dismiss was served the same morning as a hearing; however, defendants
to & motion to dismiss arg given 10 days-to respond. T believe this goes to
her competency because judges are presumed. to know the timelines for
metions and netice requivements, The Court of -appeals -affirmed her
actions bevase I was able to bring the claims of physical abuse in the
divoree case; however, prior {0 entering family Court, my husband told me
his: attorney arranged o judge. He also stated I didn’t have 4 chanee
agamst a Jewish Judge and a black: atiomey {his attorney: is not black but
in her picture she appeats African American). | asked whether his attorney
was black o tonfirin her identify. Tudge Pincus reoused herself from cases
involving the parties. This did not stop her from ruling in my case at
critical thmes,

{ssue # 1 Judge Pincus recvsed herself afier dismissing my Petition for an
Order of Protection but failed to address spousal support or-separate
support and maintenanee. In. effect, she threw theé whole complaint
out instead of the Petition for Proteciion. Her actions allowed my
‘husband’s attorney to file the divorce Petition and request wo spousal
support which was not issued in this case at all. I will lobby the
Tegislature that when a Petition for Order of Proteetion is not heard,
the additional requests for relief must be addressed,

Tssue # 2 Judge Pincus continued to involye herself in'my case after recusal,

By viritten Order Judge Pincus recused herself Trom hearing additions] issues
involving my husband and mé based on her assessment thit third patties
might question her impertiality. However, upon infortation and belief,
she-continued to rale and influence my case from the shadows in the badk
halls of the courthonse in several instances;

A, Despite her recusal, up@n information and belief, both Judge Hurley: and
Judge Frievson-Smiith. if open court stated that §udge Pumu&, as the Chief
Admintstrative Judge, gave them authority 5 yule on the 365 ruls. 1 have
included the Qrder from Judge Michelle Hurley where she admitted Judge
Pincus gave her authority to rule; however, I do not have thy tr;msarip’t from
all the hearings yet. Had Judge Pinous not taken a. proactive stance and
hehind the seenes Aot granted the authority of other judges-to rule on the 365
day rule, the other nou chiel administrative judges would fiot have known
about the timeline of the-case because the dismissal was not before them and
the cuse: would have been adminigty aﬁ‘\/ely dismissed by the clek of family
court pursuant 4o the 363 rule because motions to continue are prasented & the



chief administrative judge for ruling and perhaps my husband might have
been diagnosed sooner, she is personaily part of the reason he was not
diagnosed and mry children fugther harmed. Had Judge Pincus not taken o
proactive interest in my case and staiice 10 ensure this case was hot
administratively disnuissed, then my husband mdy have been diagnosed
earlier:. My divorce case has lasted almost § years. My ex-hushand was
experiencing hallucinations and having delusional conversaiions with me and
refetring to mie in the third person. He also had several instances of other
symptoms stich as:shoitaess of breath, lightheadedriess nausea and headaches
that were reported to multiple judges with no requirement for him to be
assessed. I tried repeatedly o get either a psychiattic evaluation or a
neurclogical evalvation as he appeared to have a nearological impairment like
Lewy Body Demeiitia of ‘some. other nenrclogical impairment. He was
subtequently diagriosed with Acute Myelold Leukemia, 4 blood disorder that
can cause the dbove symptoms. Judge Pincus’ active involvement hehind
the:scenes after recusal ay admitted by two other family court. judges calls
into question not only her ethies but her impartiality and fairness in
decigion making: It {s manifestly unjust for a judge fo recuse herself and then
prodeed after recuisal to actively intervene it the case. Upon information and
belicf, there are hundreds of cases in the Richland County Family Court, as
sucly, it is clear that most likely ex parte comntugications were involved in this
fssue beeause two jodges claimed Judge Pineus gave them authority to rule. If
a motion to continue was filed it was filed vpon information and belief after
the 365 day timeline had passed, What is clear is that only the chief
adndinistrative judge can stgn unless she involves someone else in the case:
happened here. Judge Michelle Hurley after initially agreging to continue the
case-then modified the ruling after being presented to Tudge Frontley Crovch’s
opiniot] that pursnant to the Suprenie Court’s rule-on 365 dismissal, and stated
isv her-order only the chief administrative judge could continue the case. Ag
such, Judge Hutley would not continue the case. Judge Rosalyn Frierson-
Sinith. then. teok up the manfie and signed the extension, despite. the fact
Monet Pincus was the chief administrative judge,

B. Judge Pincus again intervened in. the case over 4 years dffer she recused

herself. Her administrative assistant Asunda Tharin issaed an enail that
stated “om behalf of Judge Rankin® However, the email emanated: from
Judge Pineus” sccourts email address-and not Judge Rankin,

An email that came from Judge Pincus mpincusscihsecourts.org wrate. to
require attendance at the new trinl for a ttial that had been mistried for- ti’Le
next day. The email noted that this was the-only notice that would be given, T
did not receive the email becanse I had been in trisl all week and significant
amounty of emails had secunnlated. Nevertheless, despite there being a
tequirement that-trials are to be noticed 10 days in -advance, Judge Pincys’
secretaiy stated she was ac:tmg on behaif oi Judga Ranl(m whmh SSEME
ema.}l aiﬂcilc,b.a and he has hzs owts uuurt asfsi;:,n.ed emaﬂ address Which is
mrankinse@sceonrts.org that the tial would continue the next day. Judas




Rankin has his own secretary/administrative: assistant which. are Nichole
Todd. Nevertheless an email emanating from Judge Pincus email address
stated the case would resims tornotrow ar watds fo that sffect. The problem
with thiy divective is that not only upon information and belief ate cases
required to give a 10 day notice, but Judge Rankin upen iriformation and
belisf was not-present in Richland County on that:day, The only judge-in the
epunty other than Judge Smithdeal whe had recused himself was Judge Menet
Pincus, additionally the ‘Orders, in miy opinion, appedred to have been sighed
by Judge Pincus and not Judge Smithdeal.

Issue # 3 Judge Pincus issued a warrant for DSS to enter my home and
attempt to speak to my children for the purpese of removing my
children, Judge Pincus faifed to notice that the affidavit and the fake cse
number was from 2018 and not 2019 when the partiss entered the
Richland County Family Court. Eitlier she fhiled to notide the case number
was doclored and, from another case or whether DSS submitted Fraudulent
dnformation, in either event Judge Pincus had no issues with signing to
give the police: entry to a mivate home with information that was
inacourate. This goes to Judge Pincus’ competency because: she is so
careless b awot totige. the date or cofiflicting information on the case
siaimber and the affidavit from the DSS warker, The PSS worker testified
at trial that she was cemwnupicating via cell phone with my husbaixd and
refased to give me the correct office number Tor DSS. It is elear that much
of the DSS activity was orcliestrated by hugshand's attorney Sheila
Robinson becaisse she admitted to being in contact with D88 during ‘the
first Temporary hearing and in fact requested DSS come to the hearing
where they could be influenced by false testimony to be sibmitied by the
previousty fired housekeeper, Nevertheloss, Judge Pinous signed for the
frandulent warrant, Fortunately for me, the sherifl that mspondad to the
housp knew me and my reputation within the schools and community
outside of the false allegations and was aware of my advocacy for my
children because he had seen me. with my children in. public and he
refused to take my children into custody. This fict weas unenticipated and
upen information and belief, required further behind the scenes
ihtervention. The action of Judge Pincus signing a warrant without proper
information is a dangerous :precedent that puts all citizens at tisk for
unlawful search and seizures of our most imiportaiit assets our children. I
Dbetieve this issuance of a wareant issued wirth such Blatant misiakes speaks
1o ber infegrity, her hotesty, lier competeney, or all thtee,

2. Conipelency

I believe the above instances of Iapses in ethics by Invelving hersell after
recusal also goes to her competency because she could simply state i
ean no longer involve myself because T have recused myself in that
case but she did not: Alse, T think the fact she did not read whit she
signed with regard to the issued warrant is disturbing at best:

3.Ethics imchiding any and all allegations of wrongdoing or misconduci on



the partof the candidate

(b I have been in contact with others that have been subjected to the
Honorable Monet Pineas such a8 Melissa Hagood. Ms. Hagood’s case was
reversed and remanded when Moviet Pincns was the judge. Ms. Hagood
represented: that she has never had n remand hearing that she was made

. aware of. She stated that it is no use to try and fight the family court they
will just take everything. The specific dates are cataloged on the emails,
the Wanscripts, and appellate cowrt orders. The allegations againit th@t
Pincus outside of the heatings; the dates are unknown as. they ocourred

~ behind closed doors in the family court but manifested in emails, orders,
and thetestimony of Judge Hurdey in the Multiple Motions hearing and the
emalls' sent by her secretary ‘that claimed she was: acting on behalf of
Judgé Rankin, 1 respectfully request an mwsugatlon into why Tadge

Pincus® gecretary sent the email on behalf of Judge Rankin and where was
Judge Ranidn during this time, as his court room upon information and
belief was locked and he was not on the sehedule.

()  names of the persons present are located on the orders, hearing notices,
ahd gindil corumunications,

(d)  this information relates to the qualificatipns of the judicial candidate
beeanse if & Judge that recuses herself is allowed to contintie affecting the
outcorne, it beeomes a viotation of the due process elause and the eiqual
proteetion clause which brings the judiciary in ill repule. Upon
information and belief, Judge Pinkus should be removed from office
‘because she believes she is above the law and in effect, does hot even
abide by her own orders why would anyone believe she would abide by
oilier oiders,

(4y  Set forth a list of and provide a copy of any and alf documents to be produced at
the hearing which relate to your festimony regarding the quélifications of the
judicial gandidate.

Emails:from Judge Pincus and Judge Rankin thet indicate different email addreses.

Orderfionm the Court.of Appealsin the Hagood case

Order from the Court of Appeals in this case

(3)  State any other fhots vou feel dre peftinent fo the sereening of this judicial
candidate. 1 believe this' candidate should be subjected to surprise drog and.

aleoho] sereening the way the people that came biefore are subjeeted ta drug and
-aleohol screenings.

T undetstand thiat the information I have provided herein is confidential and is not o be disclosed
to ariyane except the Judicial Merit Selection Commission, the candidate, and counsel,



LS,

‘Notary Pubie of South Carolina

My conimission expires: {f /¢ LS /;A_/,y ol
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Judiclally created incarceration issues in violation of Turner v Roger 564 US 463(2011)

From scoreguipment@gimail.com «scorequipment@gmailcom>
Date Fri 9/24/2021 9:23 AM

To  lukerankin@scsenate.gov <lukerankin@scsenate.govs
G scoraquipment@gmail.com <scorequipment@grhail corm>

Good afternoon Senator Rankin,
[.am writing with a heavy heart today.

I am in the middle of a multi-million dollar divorce:and have not been awarded spousal
support oran equitable distribution; however, | am now subject to incarceration because
| have beer unable to pay child support and have lost my legal representation.

[ have met other women at the Richland County Family Court that have reported claims
of abuse against them. { believe this to be a practice and pattern in the family cotirt.

My hushand's former attorney is now a sitting family court judge and his partners have
eardn multiple occasions announced loudly that they were just in Judge Strick(in’s office,
$0 that the court officers and officials defer to them.

I -sucﬁfz_s:siﬁ;i.iffv defended myself agamst a ridiculous DSS ¢laim that my husband made, but.
only after a multi-day trial,

It is my understanding that at least one solicitor stated that he sees ablise allegations
with highvalue divorce proceedings frequently.

| have also been in contact with Kayla Capps the deputy ditector of the children's
advocacy center because the judges are.not monitoring the private Guardlan ad Litems
not completed his statutory educational reguirements or recelved an exemption, has
recently requested a fee cap to be Increased to 565,000; however, he has done nothing to
protect my highly gifted children, My children have lost scholarship opportunities despite
scoring a perfect score on the PSAT and a 1500 on the SAT because the Guardian is more
concerned about his finances than what is best for the children.

I wiould like to suggest a Hearing with a public notice requirement 1o see the number of
affected parties.



It cannot be what South Carolina is about to have one party to multi-million dollar
divorce incarcerated because the Court gives inequitable rulings.

Respectfully,

Past Offm@ B(m: 689
Blythewood, SC 290186
scorequipment@gmail.com
(803)206-3402

Private and Confidential Information for the intended recipient of this email. The contents
or attachments or both of this email are intended. strictly and only for those persons,

- authorized company representatives, or groups lisbed in the email address and may contain
privileged or private information.As such disemmination or copying of the information
contained in the email is strictly prohibited. If you ave not the intended recipient, please
reply as such, and destroy the contents of this email along with any attachments. The use
of orreceipt of the email does not provide for a license agreement for any of the trademark
o¢ other copy rights,



THIS OPINION HAS NO PRECEDENTIAL VALUE. TT SHOULD NOT BE
CITED OR RELIED ON AS PRECEDENT IN ANY PROCEEDING
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BY RULE 268(d)(2), SCACR.

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

Rhonda Meisner, Appellant,
v.
Grant Meisner, Respondent,

Appellate Case No. 2019-001383

~ Appeal From Richland County
Monét 8. Pincus, Family Court Judge

Ungublished Opinfon No, 2022-UP-267
Submitted May 1, 2022 — Filed June 15, 2022

AFFIRMED

Rhonda Meisner, of Blythewood, pro se,

Sheila McNair Robifison, of Moore Bradisy Myers, PA,
of West Columbia; and Katherine Cartuth Goode, of
Winnsboro, for Respondent.

PER CURIAM: Rhonda Meisner(Wife) appeals a family court order granting
Grant Meisner's (Husband's) motion to dismiss Wile's petition for an order of
protection. On.appeal, Wife argues the family court erred when it dismissed her
petition and faited to accept evidence of the abuse af the hearing. We affirm
pursuarit to Rule 220(b)y, SCACR.



We hold the family court did not err by dismissing Wife's petition for an order of
protection because Wife's petition did not include the date or time with details of
the alleged abuse as required by section 20-4-40(b) of the South Carvling Code
(2014}, See Simmons v. Simmons, 392 8.C, 412, 414, 709 S.E.2d 666, 667 (2011)
("In appeals from the family court, this [c;Jomt reviews factual and legal issues de
novo."); Lewis v Lewis, 392 S.C. 381, 392, 709 8.E.2d 650, 655 (2011) ("[An
appellant is not relieved of his: hurd@n to demonstrate error in the family coutt’s
findings of fact. Conseguently, the family court's factual findings will be affirmed
inless ‘appellant satisfies this court that the preponderance of the evidence is
against the finding of the [family] cowit." (quoting Finfey v. Cartwright, 55 8.C.
198, 202, 33 8.E. 359, 360-61 (1899))); § 20-4-40(b} ("A petition for relief must
dllege the existence of abuse to a household member. Tt must state the specific
timie, place, details of the dbuse, and other facts and circumstances upon which
reliefis sought and must be verifled." (emphases added)). Moreover, Wife's
arguments that she should have been entitled to amend her petition and the family
courterted by failing to address her request for separate support and maintenance
is not preserved for review because they were not taised to and ruled on by the
family court, See Doe v. Doe, 370 8.C. 206, 212, 634 S.E.2d 51, 55 (Ct. App.
2006} ("{W1hen an appellan't neither raises an issue at trial nor thmugh aRule
59(e), SCRCP, motion, the issue is tiot preserved for appellate review."). !

We further note that although the family court dismissed the petition with
prejudice, the family court also ordered that Wife could bring the allegations in the
private divorce litigation, This-is consistent with section 20-4-40(d) of the South,
Carolina Code (2014).

ATFIRMED,?

GEATHERS and HILL, JJ., and iji;,ﬁcKEMi’, A, ¢oneni.

Tt bret rc.piy bmf’ Wife asserted that a GGmplE‘:te reading of the statute provided
that not all of the requirements in section 20-4-40(6) heeded to be ificluded in the
petition, so cmg as they are presented at the subsequent. hearing, ‘She further
argued the notice requirement under section 20-4-40 referred to the proceeding, not
the pleadings. Because these issues were raised for the first time in Wife's reply
brief, they are not propetly before this court. See Cont'l Ins. Co; v. Shives, 328
§.C. 470, 474, 492 8.1.2d BOR, 811 (Ct. App. 1997).("An ftppellant may not .

use the reply briel to argue issues not argued in the initial brief.").

2 'We decide this case without oral argument pursvant to Rule 215, SCACR.



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

Melissa Leaﬁph@r‘t—ﬂaéood, Appellant,

¥,

James Buckner Hagood, Defendant,

Melody "Suzie" Hagood Sharpe, Third Party Defendant.

Of whom James Buckner Hagood and Melody *Suzie"
Hagood Sharpe are the Respondents.

Appellate Case No. 2016-001898

Appeal From Richland County
Monét S. Pincus, Fainily Court Judge

Opinion No. 5664
Heard December 4, 2018 - Filed July 17, 2019

AFFIRD

MED IN PART, REVERSED IN PART, AND
REMANDED

James Ross Snell, Jr, and Vieki D. Koutsogiannis, both -
of Law Office of James R. Snell, Ir., LLC, of Lexington,
for Appellant.

Poter George Currence, of McDougall, Self, Currence &
MecLeod, LLP,.of Columbis, and Cartie Hall Taner, of
Speedy, Tanner, Atkinson & Caok, LLC, of Camden, fot
Respondents,




LOCKEMY, C.J.: In this appeal from a divorce decree, Melissa Hagood (Wife)
argues the family court erred in (1) characterizing the majority of the estate as the
nonmarital property of James Hagood (Husband), (2) equitably apportioning the
majority of the marital pmperty to Husband, and (3} refusing to award her alimony.
We affirm in part, teverse in part, and remand.

FACTS

Wife and Husband married on August 8, 2004, and separated April 17, 2014. At
the time of the separation, Wife was fi ﬁy years old and Husband was sixty-five
years old. The parties share onie child (Child), born in 2002. Husband has three
grown. children from a-previous marriage.

In 1996, before the couple met, Husband inherited several large tracts of land in
and around Blythewood, South Carolina, from his father. The properties included
the following: a doublewide mobile home located on d one-agre tract of land at 837
Langford Road (837 Langford Road); 142 acres located at 1521 Muller Road (the
Muller Road Property); and 159 actes on Langford Road (the Langford Road
Property). Each of these properties were titled in Husband's name threughaut the
trarriage, with the exception of the doublewids mobile hiome titled in his sister's
name. When the parties met in 2002, Husband was living in the doublewide
mobile home at 837 Langford Road. In December 2002, Wife and Child moved
into the mobile home with Husbarid and Hved thiere until July 2009.

11 2007, Husband received approximately $3.6 million from the sale of the
'Langford Road Property. In that same transaction, Husband scquired an- additional
8.1 acres on Muller Road, near the Muller Road Property. Soon thereafter,
Husbhand used $495,000 in proceeds from the sale of the Langford Road Property
to construct a new home on the Muller Road Property, The home was completed
in the summer of 2009, and the couple lived there continyously until their
separation’in April 2014,

The marriage 'heg_an;:to deteriorate i the spring of 2014. On April 28, 2014, Wife
initiated divorce proceedings against Husband, requesting custody of Child, child
suppotl; alimony, equitable division, and othier related relief. By administrative
order, the family court bifurcated the merits heating in order t6 address the
financtal and custody-1ssues separately. The family court held a hearing on June

15 and 16, 2016, to address the financial issues. At issue was the character,
equitable division, and apportionment of: (1) the property and mobile Home located
at 837 Langford Road; (2) the marital home and Muller Road Property; (3) the



additional 8.1 acres on Muller Road; (4) several investment accounts; (3) two
collectable vehicles——a green Corvette and a 1969 Camaro; (6) & 2014 Jeep
Wrangler; (7) a horse named "Chevy"; and (8) two tractors, In addition, Wife
requested alimony of "whatever the [¢Jourt deemed necessary,” and both parties
requested atforney's fees, Neither party requested a specific percentage of the
marital estate. | |

The family court issued a final order and divorce decree on.August 2, 2016,
granting Husband and Wife s no-fault divoree based on one yeat's continuous
sepatation. In its order, the family court denied Wife's request for alimony; held
the entirety of the real property and investment accounts were Husband's
nonmarital property; and apportioned the herse, the Jehn Deer tractor, the J eep,
and the 1969 Camaro to Husband, This appeal followed,

STANDARD OF REVIEW

- The appellate court reviews decisions of the family court de novo. Lewis v. Lewis,
392 8,C. 381, 386,.709 8.E.2d 650, 652 (2011), The appellate court generally
defers to the ﬁndm&s of the family court regarding credibility because the family
coutt is in a betier position to observe the witnesses and their demeancr, Jd. at 389,
709 S.E.2d at 653, The patty contesting thie family court's decision bears the
burden of demonstrating the family court's factual findings are not supported by
 fhie preponderance of the evidence. Barrow v, Barrow, 394.8.C, 603, 609, 716
5.E:2d. 302, 305 (Ct, App. 2017) {citations omitted).

LAW/ANALYSIS
I. ~ Marital Property

Wife argues the family coutt-erred in failing to categorize and apportion as marital
property: (1) the mobile home and property located at 837 Langford Road, (2) the
marital home and the Muller Road Property (3) the investment and bank accounts,
(4) the green Corvette, and (5) the John Deet tractor,

Section 20-3-630(A) of the South Carolina Code (2014) defines marital property as

"all real and personal property which has been acquired by the parties during the
marriage and which is owned as of the date of filing or commencement of marital
litigation . . . regardless of how legal title is held.” Seatmﬂ 20-3-630(A) specifies
the f(ﬁlnwmg i8 noumarital property:



(_1)"prop¢rty acquired by either party by inheritance,
devise, bequest, or gift from a party otherthan the
spouse;

(2) property acquired by either party before the marriage

»
‘4w

(3) propetty acqmred by either patty in exchange for
property described in items (1) and (2) of this section;

(5) any inerease in value in nonmarital property, except
to the extent that the increase resulted divectly or
indirectly from efforts of the other spouse during
martiage.

8.C. Code Ann, § 20-3-630(A). Nonmarital property iy be transmuted into
marital property if: "(1) it becomes so aommmg led with marital pr@perty as to be
untraceable; (2) it is jointly titled; or (3) it is utilized by the patties in support of the
marriage . . . $0-a8 to evidence an intent by the parties to make it marital property.”
Jenkins v. Jenkins, 345 $:C. 88, 98, 545 §.E.2d 531, 537 (Ct. App. 2001) (citing
Pool v, Pool, 321 S.C. 84, 86, 467 S.E.2d 753, 756 (Ct App. 1996)). “Whether
transmutation of separate property into marital property has ocourred 'is a matter of
intent to be gleaned from the facts of each case.” Simpson v. Simpson, 377 8.C.
527, 538, 660 5.E.2d 278, 284 (Ct. App. 2008) (quoting Joknson v. Johuson, 296
5.C: 289, 295, 372 S.E.24 107, 110 (Ct. App.. 1988)).

"The spouse claiming transmutation bears the burden of producing objective
evidence showing that, during the marriage, the parties themselves regarded the
property as the common property of the martiage." Greenév, Greene, 351 8.C.
329, 338, 569 8.E.2d 393, 398 {Ct. App. 2002) (citations omitted), "The mere use
of separate property to sapport the marrmge, without sorite additional evidence of

intent to treat the pr opmy as'marital, is not sufficient to establish transmutation.”
Id.

A, Real Property

The family court found all real property i exiglence at the time of the divorce was
Husband's nonmarital property. Wife argues the evidence presented at trial shows



the parties used the properties in support of the marriage in soch a way ds to
transmute it to marital property.

As previously noted, Husband inherited. the 837 Langford Road Property in 1996.
He was living it a imobile hoine on the property with hig sister and his daughter
from a previous marriage when the parties met in 2002, Husband purchased the
mobile home with proceeds from a certificate of depesit (CD) he had during his
first farriage, but titled the niobile hothe in his sister's nathe, Wifé and Child
moved into the mobile home with Husband in. 2002, prior to their 2004 marriage,
and lived there with him until they meoved into their new home in July 2009. Wife
testified she, along with Husband, made improvements to the property such as.

installing insulation, working-on the well, putting up a fence, and taking care of the
dogs.

According to the record, the 837 Langford Road Property remained solely titled in
Husbéand's namie and remained traceable as nommarital property thtonghout the
marriage. Although Wife assisted in the care of the property, she did not make any
significant ¢ontributions to this property, While Husband and Wife lived in the
mobile home, Husband's sister owned it. Accordingly, Wife:did not meet her
burden to prove the 8§37 Langford Road Property transmuted fo marital property.

 Wife also claims the marital home and the Muller Road Property are marital
property. "Husband inherited the Muller Road Property from his father prior to the
miarriage and chose it as the site to build the marital home. Husband deposited
$495,000 of the proceeds from the sale-of the nenmarital Langford Read Property
into a separate avcount exclusively for the construction of the home., Husband
used this account to pay for the construction of the home and the work on the

surrounding land. Furtharmmra, Husband titled the home and property in his name
only.

Wife acknowledged at the final hearing that I{uabaﬁd paid to construct the home.
Nevertheless, shio claims the marital home and the Moller Road preperty
transmuted to marital property because the parties utilized them in suppott of the
marriage. Wife festified shie was involved in the planning and building of the
home, such as selecting the houseplan, brick, and roof. She stated she participated
in the landseaping and removed rocks from the property in. preparation for building .
the home. Wift also stated she was involved in the continued tuaintenance of the
home, especially afier Husband became ill, -She planted and maintained a garden,
maintained the creek, and insulated pipes.



Transmutation is a matter of infent of the parties to freat the property as common
property of the marriage, Johnson, 296 S.C. at 295, 372 §.E.2d at 110. 'Wife did
not confribute financially to the construction of the home. The parties did not use
marital fands to build equity in the property, The home and property remained in
Husband's name throughout the martiage. Furthermore, Wife did not present
evidence that Husband intended for the home to be a marital asset. While the
parties nsed the home in support of the marriage, "[f}he mere use of separate
property to support the marria.g'e,'without some additiongl evidence of intent to
treat it as property of the marriage, is not sufficient to establish transmutation." Id.
at-295-96, 372 8.E.2d at 111, Therefore, we do not find the home and Muller Road
Property transmiuted to marital property.

However, Wife was significantly invelved in the construction as well as the cars
and maintetiance of the home. While we do not find these contributions satisfy the
burden fo prove transmutation, Wife's efforts in the construction and maintenance
of the home added value to the home during the: mamage Section 20-3<630(A)(5)
of the South Carolina Code allows aspouse to receive a special equity interest in
the fhctease in the value of nonmarital property when the spouse contributes
directly or indirectly to the increase. We recognize the contributions of a spouse to
nonmarital property through the award of a- special equity interest 1 in such property.
See Murray v. Murray, 312.8.C. 154, 159, 439 8.£.2d 312, 316 (Ct. App. 1993)
("A spouse has an-equitable interest in appreaiatmﬁ of property 1o which she
contributed during the marriage, even if the property is nonmarital."). Wife is
entitied to a special equity interest based on her contributions to such property. As
such, we remand this ease to the fa:rmly court to determine the amount of Wife's
special equity interest.

B, Banik Accounts

On June 22, 2007, Husband deposited the $3,602,952.08 in proceeds from the sale
of the Langford Road Property into various accounts with Wachovia and
Community Resource Bank. On appeal, Wife asserts the family court erfed in
finding three of the Wachiovia accounts were Husband's nonmarital property.
Because her name appeared jointly with Husband's name on these accounts, Wife
argues the accounts transmuted to martial property.

Husband deposited $25,000 of the proceeds from the sale of the Langford Road
Property into a joint account Wife established with Wachovia before the marriage
(the Wachovia Account). The farhily court's order does not specifically address the
character of this account as marital or nonmarital. ‘With regard to the bank



accounts generally, the family court's order stated, "Each party shall maintain the
sole ownership, use and possession of any other bank accounts not listed herein in
that party's name.” On appeal, Husband states the family coutt did:not find this
accoynt was a marital asset, He concedes this account is Wife's nonmarital
property;

Wife also argues two other accounts opened with Wachovia at the time of the
Langford Road Propetty sale, the Crown Account and the Money Market Account,
are also transmuted nonmarital property. In ifs final order, the family court traced
a portion of the proceeds from the sale.of the Langford Road Property thtough.
these accounts and ultimately to ai investment account, but it did not rule on the
character of the aceounts. The record indicates Husband closed the Money Market
Accouint in 2007. We cannot determine from the récord whether the Crown,
Account existed when the marital litigation commenced, Nonetheless, "[t]o
preserve an issue for appellate review, the issue cannot be raised for the first time
on appeal, but mugt have been ralsed to-and ruled ypon by the trial court.” Doev,
Doe, 370 8.C. 206, 212, 634 8.E.2d 51, 54 (Ct. App. 2006) (citations omitted).

-+ The family eourt did not address the character of the Crown Account or the Money
Market Account. In addition, Wife did not file o Rule 59(e) motion to alter or

- amend the family court's orderto address the characier of these accounts.
Therefore, the status of the Crown Account and the Money Market Account as
‘marital or nonmarital is not preserved for our review.

C.  Tovestment Accounts

Wife also argues the family court should have found the three investinent accounts.
Husband helds in his name with Wells Fargo are martial property, After the sale
of the Langford Road Property, Husband deposited $1 million of the proceeds into
an account with Community Resource Bank. He immediately used $500,000 of
the §1 million to putchase three CDs, Husband bought one CD for $200, 0()0 inhis.
name onity, one CD for $200,000 in his-and Child's names, and one CD for
$100,000 in Husband and Wife's names'. In 2009, the two $200,000 CDs matured.
Husband invested the proceeds from these two CDs into two investmeit accounts

* Husband testified Wife borrowed against-this CD. Wife made some loan
payments, but-Husband testified he paid off the balance and cashed out the CD,
depositing the proceeds into a money market account prior to the commencement

of the marital litigation. Neither the character-of this CD nor its progeeds are at
issue in this appeal.



at Wachovia (now Wells Fargo). Husband still possessed these accounts at the
time of the final beating. -

Husband also funded the other investment account with proceeds from the Sale of
the Langford Road Property. On June 22, 2007, the date of the property sale,
Husband epened the two accounts mentioned above, the Crown Account and the
Money Market Aecount. Husband opened the Mcmey Market Account In-his name
only and deposited $1,477,952.08 into the account. Husband opened the Crown
Account in his and Wife's names and deposited $1.1 million into the aceount. On
Hily 3, 2007, Husbhand transferred $1 million from the Crown Account to the
Money Market Account. On July 6, 2007, Husband used the $1 million from the
Money Market Account o pn;zrcha.se tax free bonds, which now represents the third
Wells Fargo investment account,

As our supreme courf explained in Miller v. Miller, 293 8.C. 69, 71, 358 8.E.2d
~710, 711 (1987), "An uneamned asset that is derived directly from nonmamal
- propetty also remains separate unless transmuted, as doss property acquired in
- -exchange foi nonmarital property.” These three accounts are tracesbleto the
nonmatital proceeds frony the sale of the Langford Road Property. In addition, the
- parties do not dispute the accotints otiginated from the $3.6 million Husband
received from the sale of nonmarital pmperty While part of the proceeds passed
- through 4 joint account held by the parties, "the act of depositing an inheritance
irito. the parties' joint account does not automatically render the inherited finds to
be marital property.” Sanders v. Sanders, 396 8.C. 410, 416,722 S B.2d4 15,17
(Ct. App. 2011). We find no evidence in the recotd to support a determination that
these accounts tratismuted to marital property. Accordingly, the family court
correctly held these three investment accounts were Husband's nonmarital
property.

D. Personal Property

Wife also argoes the family court etfed in finding the green Corvette and John
Déer tractor were Husband's separate property. :

Wife testified Husband borrowed money for the purchase of the green Corvette:
against two actes of the Muller Road Property. She further testified Husband paid
off'the loan using money from the sale of the Langford Road Property. Finally,
Wife asserted Husband gave her the green Corvette as & gift and she considered it
to be her property, Incoritrast, Husband fresented the vehicle's title, which was in



his name only, as well as a receipt showing ﬂla $5,000 he put down on the vehitle
was earnest money he received for the sale of the Langford Road Property:.

Husband purchased the John Deere tractor durinig the marriage, but with funds
from the sale of the Langford Road Property as evidenced by Hosband's bank
records. The tractor was also titled in his name. The only testimony Wife
presented regarding her vise 'of the tractor was that Husband taught her to drive it
and she occasionally drove it,

"[Alny property inherited by a spouse, and any property acquired in exchange for
such inherited property, is not ‘property of the martiage.” See Hussey v, Hussey,
280 5.C. 418, 422, 312 S.E.2d.267, 270 (Ct.-App. 1984)). Husband purchased
both the green Corvette and the John Deer tractor with funds from the sale of |
inherited property and tifled them in his name. Accordingly, the family court did
ot err in determining the green Corvette and John Deer fractot were Fhusband's
nonmatital property.

1L Equitable Distribution

- The family cotirt found thie following assets were marital property; a Mazda
Tribute, a 1969 Camaro, the horse; a 2014 Jeep Wrangler, and Wife's Thrift
Savings Plan with the postal service. - The family court also found the parties owed
$28,000 on the 2014 Jeep Wrangleras a marital debt. The family court

“apportioned the Mazda Tribute and the Thrift Savings Plan to Wife and all other
marital assets to Husband. The family court ordered Husband to sell the 2014 Jeep
Wrangler and use the proceeds to pay off the debf. On appeal, Wife atgues the
family court erred inl the overall apportionment of the marital estate, focusing her
argoment on the appafhonment of the horse and the 1969 Camaro to Husband,

Section 20- ’%43?,{}(]3) of the South Camlma Code (2014) lmts fifleen factors for the

family court to-congider in equﬁatbiy apportioning the marital estate, These factors
gonsist oft

(1) the duration of the marriage together with the ages of
the parties . . . ; (2) marital misconduct or fault of eithet
or both parmes ; (3) the value of the marital property
... (4) the :in;mme of each spouse, the earning potential
of cach spotise, and the opporfunity for future acquisition.
of capital assets; (3) the health, both physical and
emotional, of ecach spouse; (6) the need of each spouse or
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sither spouse for additional training or education in order
to achieye that gpouses's incorne potential;, (7) the
nonmarital property of each spouse; (8) the existence or
nonexisterice of vested retirement benefits for each or
either spouse; (9) whether sepatate maintenance or
alimony has been awarded; (10) the desirability of
awarding the family home as part of equitable
distribution ot the right to live therein for reasonable
periods to the spouse having custody of any children;
(11) the tax cofiséquences to edch of either party asa.
tesult of any particular form of equitable apportionment;
(12) the existence and extent of any support obligations,
from a prior marriage or for any other reason or reasons,
of either party; (13) liens and any other encumbrances
upon the marital property, which themselves must be
equitably divided . . . and any other existing debts
incurred by the pariws or either of them during the conrse
of the marriage; (14) child custody arrangements and
obligations at the time of the entry of the order; and (15)
such other relevant factors as the trial court shall
gxpressly enumerate in:its order.

8.C. Code Ann. § 20-3-620(B). "On appeal, this court looks to the werall fairness
of the apportionment and it is irrelevant that this court might have weighed specific

factors differently than the family court.” Id.

Initially, we note neither party asked for a specific percentage of the marital estate,
I addition, the family court considered all of the relevant factors as evidenced by
its order. As noted by the family court, the marital debt exceeded the value of the:

marital agsets, While Husband redeived several sarital assets, the family comt

also mada him mp@mlble for ﬁm manfal d@b’r foe rewwed sevara’l assefs

ma appm*t} oniment of the mantal pmperty

1, Alimiony

Finally, Wite argues the family coutt erred in denying her request for alimony,
Specifically, Wife contends the family court failed to give sufficient weight to the

standdrd of living the parties enjoyed during the marriage. Inthe alfernative, Wife
asserts the farily court should have ordered rehabilitative alimony.



Alimony is.a substitute for the support normally incident to the marital
relationship. Spence v. Spence, 260 8.C. 526, 529, 197 8.E.2d 683, 684 (1973),
"Generally, alimony should place the supported spouse, as nearly as is practical, in
the same position he or she enjoyed during the martiage." Allen v. Allen, 347 S.C.
177, 184, 554 8.E2d 421, 424 (Ct. App. 2001).

Fagtors to be considered in making an alimony award
include: (1) duration of the marriage; (2) physical and
ermotional health of the parties; (3) educational
“backgrcund of the parties; (4) employment history and
earning potential of the p parties; (5) standard of living
established during the. mamage, (6) current and
reasonably anticipated earnings of the partiés; (7) current
and reasonably anticipated expenses of the parties; (8)
marital and nonmarital properties of the parties; (9
custody of children; (10) marital misconduct or fault;
(11) tax consequences; and (12) prior support
obligations; as well as (13) othcr factors the ocoirt
considers relevant,

Id. (citing 8.C, Code Ann. § 20-3-130(C) (2014)). No one of the-above factors is
dispositive. Lidev. Lide, 277 8.C. 155, 157, 283 S.E.2d 832, 833 (1981).

i its order, the family court addtessed each factor in section 20-3-130(C). The
parties were married for fen years, At:the time of the dlvorce, Husband was sixty-
five and Wife was fifty, Husbaid is in poot health, while Wife recently had
shoulder sutgery and will require therapy before she is sble to work, Wife has a
high school education; Husband has training from the Adr Force as well as two
years of community college. Wife acknowledged she could return to work: and
receive an annval salary-of $40,000 10 $50,000 with the postal service-and
Husband receives social security, rental income, and interest from his investment
accounts totaling approximately $5,600 per month, Wife alleged Husband was
physically violent toward her, but the family court did not consider her claims
credible and did not find fault on behalf of either party.  Both parties have
sighificant attorney's fees and financial obligations to support their child; although

Wife does not have custody. These factors do not weigh in faver of an alimony
award to Wife,



However, we find the family court gave insufficient weight to the parties’ standard
of living and Husband's significant nonmarital property. During the marriage, the
parties moved from a mobile home to a large new home. Wife and Husband
frequently traveled to car shows and purchased numerous collectable cars, Wife
received several large cash gifts from Husband, In addition, Husband has over §3
milliont in nonrmarital assets according to his financial declaration, We find Wife
should be allowed alimony in some form. Thus, we remand the issue of alimony fo
the family court to determine the appropriate type and amount of alimony Wife
shotild receive.

CONCLUSION

Based on foregoing, we afftrm the family court's determination that the 837
Langford Road Property, the Muller Road Property and the marital home, thie
investment accounts, and the personal propetty are nonmarital property. However,
we find Wife is entitled to 8 special equity interest in the marital home and the
Muller Road Property. We remand this case to the family court to determine the
special equlty interest Wife is entitied to because of her contributions to the hoine
and property. In-addition, weremand to the family court to determine the type and
amount of- ahmcmy award to Wife, The family cowt's order is

AFFIRMED IN PART, REVERSED IN PART, AND REMANDED.

GEATHERS and MCDONALD, JJ., coneur,



iﬁ% Outlook

Re: Emergency hearing tomarow-

Fromy Bratt Stavens <brett@hbretistevenslaw.coms
Date Tub 4/28/2020 B:37 AM
To  ‘Rhonda Melsner <scorequipment@gmail.coms

That's e, Rhonhda. Please Use whatever | have given you In supportof your case. 1have yourcase file as well, Let
trie’ know if you want ta ceme plek itup or if your need:anything dut of i,

I hope youars wall

Bratt

On Tye; Apri28,2020 at 11:19 AM Rhonda Malsner <gcorequiprognt@g
Good sfterioon Bret;

mafl.oeoms wrote:

We have.an emergency hearing scheduled tomorrow and If you approve, | would
like to use the alimony and child support calculator you gave me earlier
this Year., Please let me know,

Wairrri regards,

Rhonda Meisner, South Carolina Sales Manager

South Carolina Gperating Room Equipmant, LLC

Post Office Box 689
Blythewood, 8.C.. 29016
{803)333-9900
(803)206-3402.

South Carolina Operating Reom Egquipment, LLC (SCORE, LLC) Disclalmer and
ernail warning: This-eimall and the contents herein is owned and by SCORE,
LLC. This teansinission, and any documents, files-or previous e-mall messages
attachied toit, contains confidential, privileged and/or proprietary
 informatiarn for the sole use of the intended recipiant(). The use of any
traderark, SM ar other branded language is strictly prohibited. This email



doés not act asa license for use:of the information contained in the
email.if you are notan intended recipient or a person responsible for
delivering it to ai intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,

' distiibution oruse of any of the information contained in or attached to
thistransmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this.
transinission in-error, please: (1) Immediately: notify me by reply e-miail;
and (2) destroy the ofiginal (and ‘any coples of) this transmission and its
sttachiments without reading or saving in-any manner.

Breft L. Stevens
Stevans Law, LLE
1822 Bull Strest
Columbla, SC 29201
(803) 587-8506

~CORONAVIRUS NOTICE-- N _ )
Please be advised thit t am working reduced hours from home dutihg this tirne, Thank you for your
patience. | will respond to ermalls and set conference calls asd am able.

- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE --

This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that 7s confidential, If
you are not the inténded recipiant, do niot read, copy, ‘retaln, or disseminate this message or any
attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately-and
delete all copies of the message and any attachments,



Alimony Calculator

Prepared By: Brett L. Stevens

Allmony = 8,894
€hild Support =1,178

Husband Wie

Morithiy Incories 26,500 4,584
Annual Gross Incame: 318,600 18,008
Filing Status:. Sihgle Single
il Support Irfory

Nuember of Children: 3
Health Insurance:

Extraordinary Medicals:

Priz-Tax Child Care:

Prior Support;

Additional Dependents:

Payroll Deductionst

Other Qbligations:

Results
Alimony: -8,894 8,894
-Chitd Support: 1478 ~1,178

Licensed to Breti L. Stevens
Fehruary 16,2020



Disposable Income:

Net' Alimony Cost/Benefit:

Payments
ANHONY cmsnsiinn
Monthly-
Sernimonthly
Biweakly
Weekly
Child SUpPOFt. e
Manthiy
Semimonthly
Biwerkly
Weekly

8,111

«7,894

9,112

7,894

8,894
4,447
4,105
2,052

1,178
589

272

9,338,70:
4,669.35
431017
2,155.08

1,236.90
618.45
570.88
285,44

Ligensed to Brett: L. Steveris
Fabruary 10, 2020



Hushand Wife

Monthly lncome: 26,500 1,584
Federal Taxes; 6,844 ~57
State Taxes: «1670 =10
FICA/Meditara: <1158 -121
Other Payrofl Deductions:

Other Obligations:

Prior Support:

Nat Monthly fncarme: 16,827 1,396
After-Tax Alifany: -8,854 8,894
Chifd Support; 1,578 1,478

Net-Disposable ncome:: 9,111 8,112

Tax Calculations
Gross Incorve: 418,000 19,008
Dreductions: -12,200 -12,200

Taxable Ineome (without alimeny]: 308,800 6,808
Federal Taxes (without alismony): 82,124 681
State Taxes (without alimohy): 20,038 124

Taxable Income (with alimony): 305,800 6,808
Fedleral Taxes {with alimony): 82,124 681

LEGE#hsad Jt_u Brett 1. Stavens
February 10, 2020



State Tares (with almenyl:

Aftar-Tax Alimony Calculation
Fad. Taxes w/o Alimony Adjustrients

State Taxes w/o-Alimony Adjustments

Total Taxes w/o-Alimony Adjustment;

Fed. Taxes with Alimony Adjustment:

State Taxes with Alimohy Adjusttent:

Total Taxes with Alimony Agjustmerit:

Differehce in Annual Taxes:

Difference In Morithly Taxes:

S

-~

82,124
20,038

102,162

681

124
805

82,124
20,038

681

124
805

Licensed to Brett L, Stavens
Fabruary 10, 2020



" wite

Net Cost/Benefit of The Alimony

Alimony:
Diffarence Th Taxes:

Difference 1 Child Support

Net Cost/Beneflt of Alimony

vildl Su

Montkly Incomer

Allpony:

Other Support Obligatiens:
Add. Dependents Deduction:

Net Manthly Incoma:

Total income: 78,084

Health insurance:
Extraord, Med., Exp.:
Child-Care:

Total Adjustrivents;

Basic Sugport from Tables:
Total Adjustmerits:
Total Support Needed:

3157

3},_15’?'

Parcentage of Total Incomie:

8,894

~1,000

8,894

7,894

26,500

-8,894

fo}

o

7,894

1,584
8,894

[0l

I

37.3%

Ligensed 1o Brety L. Stevens
Fabrusryi0,. 2030



Share.of Basle Support: 1979 1,178
Other Spt. Adjustiments:
Manthly Support: 1,979 1478

Licensed to Braft ©. Stovens
February 10,2020



Carmden, SC 29021
| (803) 425-7228

From: Allison Driggers <allisondrigoers@s
. Sent: Friday, Septembier 8, 2023 10:54 AM
Te: Rankin, Michael S. Secrefary (thmleA Todaf) < sc@sccourts.
Cc. Shanan F’eake «;g{]m" DS 156) 0, )

Subjecf' MEiBhEEI‘V Mmsner Civil Action No.: 2019-DR-40-02277

wx# EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated fiom oviside the ergaiization: Please exercise taution
before clicking any links or opening attaghments. ¥**

Good moming Judge Rankin, | amfallowing up with you regarding the Order in the abeve

. referenced case. The attached Orderis for the hearing on Defendant Rhonda Meisner's Motion to
Compel, which was held on July 12, 2023. Please let me knowif | need to file the document through
thie farnily court or if thare is anything else | heed to do,

Tharik you,

wses CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE %~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may
contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read; copy,



'r‘te'tain,.-.:@-rd’%éssamiha“ceft!hisV'messag'e- of any attachment. If you have recelved this message in sfror,
please contactthe sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments,



RE: RTSC Order instructionstt

B g g

From scorequipment@gmail.com <scoragtipmant@gmalleoms

Date Fri9/24/2021 816 AM

To  ‘“ones, Gwendlyne Y <gjonesi@scrourts.orgy; "ShellaRobinsen’ ssheila@mitawcoms
Co  dickwhitimg@whitingtawst.com <dickwhiting@whitinglawse.com>

Goad Morning Judge Jones,

The actual dates for the reguest for spousal supportand equitable distribution are asfollow:
Juty 18, 2019 before the honorable Michelie Hurley

‘November 18, 2019 béfore the Honorable M. Scott Rankin

Aprll 29; 2020 befors the Honaralile Rosalyn: Frierson-Simith:

Octeber b, 2020 before the Honorable M, Scott Rankin:

February'3, 2021 before the Hororable Michelle Hutlay

July 20, 2021 before the Honorable M. Scott Rankir

September 21, 2021 before the Honorable Rosalyn Frierson- Smith

There ara no allegations that would preclide spousal support.

| Respectfully,
‘Rhorida Meisner

From; Jones, Gwendlyne Y <gjonesj@sccaurts orgs

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:52 PM

Toy scorequipmqnt@gmaal cotn; 'Shaila Robingon' «sheila@rottlaw,coms; dick, whiting@whitinglawst.com
Subject: RESRTSC Orderinstructions

Al
In response to Ms. Meisner’s- email, please clarify the following in the preparation of the.order:

« Deféndanit made several requests for alimony, or advancemeits toward equitable distribution at
previous hearings. All reqnests were denied, A requestfor alimony, reduction in.child supportor
advaneement foward equitable distribution was not before me..

» The Defendant lists the “loaned amounts” inthe other income section of her finangial declaration,

# The Court’s ruling regarding the contempl astion Teriaing as ordered. The Defendant has 5 days
fram the flling of my order to-comply, Upon the fiting of an affidavit from Plaintiff that Defendant
Trasnet coraplied, a bench warrant shall be issued for her arrest,

Gwendlyne Y Jones

Familly Court Judge:

Fifth Judicial Cireuit

1701 Main Street Columbia, SC 29201
P.O; Box 192 Columbia, SC‘ 25202
Phone: (803) 576-1760



Facsimile: (803) 576-1763
gienesj@sccour

me ggm’gqmgment@gmaahggmﬁmmmmﬂﬁ@w i o

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 8:55 AM _

Tovlores, Gwend! yhe Y. <giones/@sccourts.argy; 'Shella Robinson' <ghelia@mitlaw.coms;
dickahiting@whitlnglawsc.com

Ce: coreq __lg_mg‘n;@gmall com

Subject: REXRTSC Order instructions

o #4x EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email orlginated from outside the organization, Please exercise caution
before clicking aty Knks or apening attachiments, ¥

Dear Judge Jones,

| 'arn unable to pay these amounts and will be forced to go to jail for six
maornths which will be very detrimental fo my children,

_I'wcauld' Iike m bri’ng vbur attenﬁan to sé}me of'fhé te”rms c‘:rf ’v‘aur i’rd'Er and

1 The “loaned amounts” from the companies.are noted on the financial
declaration under the Income section as other income; however, | am
personally anly receiving $43.59 monthly from my pension and | am
borrowing all of the money that | am using from others including the
comparies.

2. The memo order also stated that | have not filed for alternative relief;
however, | have had multiple motions for Temporary Relief and requested
spousal support that would eliminate any payment of child support as an
offset to the amount owed, with no relief from the Court. | even
requested spousal support and the back due spousal support at the
hearing as an affirmative defense to the amounts owed as being
premature until final hearing,

3. Additionally, the HOA fees and the mortgage payments are stayed by the
ﬁl{iﬁﬁg of the Notice of Appeal and as argued those orders were all
appesaled.

4. The reguirement to sign over the title is not stayed; however, 1 do not
betieve that | can comply with that Order in 5 days because it will take
maore time than that to complete any reguired process. Upon Information
and belief, My soon to be ex-husband has the title, | will attempt to get



the replacement title tomorrow, but may not be able to comply within
the short 5 day time frame,

{b) Exceptions. The exceptions to the general rule are found in stafutes, court rules,
and case law. Where specific conditions must be met before the exception applies,
those conditions must be strictly somplied with, Alistof some, but not all, of the
exceptions to the general rule is:

(1) Money judgments as provided in 8,C, Code Anfr. § 18-9-130.

(2) Judgments directing the assignment or delivery of documents or personal property
as provided in 8.C. Code Ann, § 18-9-150.

{3) Judgments directing the execution of conveyances or other instruments as provided
in 8.0 Code Ann, § 18-9-160.

(4) Judgments directing the-sale or delivery of possession of real property as provided in
8.C. Code Ann. § 18-9-170,

{5) Judgments directing the sale c}f perishable property as provided in 8.C. Code:Amn. §
18-9-220.

(6) Family .court orders regarding a child orrequiring. p«aymeﬁt of support for a spouse or
¢hild as provided in 8.C. Code An. § 63-3-630.

{7) Worker's compensation awards as provided in 8.C. Code Ann. § 42-17-60,
{8) An appeal fronyan order granting an injunction or termporary restraining order.

{9) Farnily court orders awarding temporary sult costs or attorney’s fees as provided in
$.C. Code Ann. § 63-3-530(A)(2).

(10) Ejectment orders as provided in 8.C. Code Ann. § 27-37-130 and $.C. Code Ann. §
27-40-800,

(1) Appeals from administrative tribunals as provided in 8.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-380(A)
(2) and § 1-23-800 (G)(8).

Respectfully,

Rhanda Meisner

From: Jones, Gwendiyné ¥, #_g}mﬁj@gg;gur’@.érg»
Serit: Wednesday, September 22,2021 1:25 PN
To: Shefla Roblitison <gheila@mttiaw,.coms; Rhonda Melsner <scorequinhent@email oris;




‘dickwhiting @whitinglawsc.com' <dickwk
Subject: RTSC Orderinstructions

iHoe@whitinglawsc.com>

g;rtachedz,- please find instructions for the preparation of the order from the hearing held on September 9,
021, "

Sincerely,

‘Gwendiyne Y. Jones

Family Court Judge

Fifth Judicial Circuit

1701 Main Street Columbia, SC 20201
P.O. Box 192 Columbia, $C 29202
Phone: (803) 876-1780
Facsimite: (803) 576-1763

glonesj@scoourts.org

et CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This'message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information
that is confidential, If you are not the intended reciplent, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate thiy message or
any astachirrent. if you have recelved this message in error, plense contact the sender immediately s defete all
coples of the message and any.attachments:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN'THE FAMILY COURT OF THE

| FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND C.& NOL; 2019-DR-40-2277
GRANT MEISNER,

| PLAINTIEF,

V8.

) ATTORNEY'S FEES FOR PLAINTIFF

FOR FINAL MERITS HEARING
{ Through July 21,2023

REONDA MEISNER,

)
)
)
)
)
J
g
3 AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
)
)
DEFENDANT, Y
)

Personally appeared before me, Sheila MoNair Robinson, who, aftér belng duly sworn,
deposes anid states as follows:

L Affiant ts an attorney in private practios and has been retained (o represent the tegal
interssts of Plaintiff; GRANT MEISNER, in this action,

2 Affiant's logal practice has always beén predoriinantly domestic; and presently,
100% of her werk is domestic, |

3 Affiant incorporates herein Rule 23, Rules of fhie South Carolina Supreme Court,

which gontaing the Canons-of Professional Etties and fither calls the attention of the Couit to the

flasssogk v, Glasseock

holdings i L 403 BE2d 313 (1991); Nienow v. Nienow, 232 §.5:2d 504

(19797); and Mitche!l v, Mitchell, 320 §..2d 706 (1984), sanceming the factors and eriteria wlich
should be considersd in. the setting of attorey's fees; and she relies upon. the disgretion of this
Court in the determination of theamount of fees; biased ipon the Court's file, the Conirt's knowledge
of the litigation betweenthe parties, which teflects the diffieslty of the services rendeted, the time
necegsarily expended, the rasilt accomplished, the fact that there 18 o contingency of
campensation. in & domestic. refations case, the professional standing of counsel, and fees

customarily charged in this aren for sinitlar legal serviess,



4. Affial ig informed gnil believes that, during the prep atatfon of fhis case, the the
spent, as set forth fore I;hl_l;y;;lfex_;émaﬁar,- was nweessary for the profection of the-client's interests.

5. Upon Plaiutift's retaining of Affiant, Plaintiff was informed by the office that he
would be charged ag hourly tate: of Three Hundred Fifty {$'35i0.t56) Dollats per hour by Sheila
MoNair Robinson; One Flmidred Seventy-Five (§175.00) Dolldrs perhour by Assatidte Attoriieyss
and One Hundred (5100.08) Dotars to Ore Hundred Eifty ($150.00) Dollars per houe for Paralegal
tine, | |

6. Affiant, inaceordatice with lise tlme and expense records, which are m aiﬂt_ﬁined on
« daily basiy, states to the Cowrt that theough Jaly 21, 2023, her fess and costs have besn
$384,023.08, She Bxpecis to fntur zzdtiitimmf time. representing Plainti{T in this ense at the final
oerits hearing atid indrafting the final Ovder,

7. Based on the time necessaily ,ci‘t;wm'te{i to this ense, the other eriteria which haﬁ
beerr beld to bie relevant in the setiing of attorney's {bes, costs and nit mioiey, and e fact that
Plaintiff has insuffioient finanuces fo enable him to pey for tils astion, Affiant, ’ém behalf of hor
cHent, requests that this Court review the file hetein, fogethior with. fhls AfRdavit, and grasnt
Judgment in favor of the undersigned’s vlient agalnst Defendartin ¢ sum wiiich may be determined
by the Cowrtio be teasonable as attorney’s foes, tosts and suit mondy, and that Defendant be
required to: pay the saine within aredsonable time as may be -f:lééi'erminaﬁ-hfﬂiﬁ;'(iigicrﬂ;“

Furthier Affiant Sayeth Not,

Shula \ﬁcNé.lr Rubmsem

SWORM ty iwf‘om Ipfz: (his
31 day of ,g;:liy, 2023

: o & R
mmwwﬁ\?i’“w ’-2'}!, .
R T

Notary Public Tor Sﬁu{fdm]xm
Elizabsth F. Siney h 5 ‘\X-
My Commission xpiré@t ng;fm)z/

b Sppaiathetol?




STATEOF SOUTH CAROLINA.
COUNTY OF RICHLAND

Grant Meisner,

Vs,

Rhonda Meisner,

IN THE FAMILY COURT
FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

DOCKET NO. 2019-DR-40-2277

Plaintiff, AFFIDAVIT OF ATTORNEY'S FEES

_Delendant,

Comeos sow, Bréit L. Stevens, the former attorney for Defendant in this maiter, who being

fitst swort states as follows:

L

The charges incurred in this matter on behalf of Rhonda Meisner are set forth in the
attached billing records which can be summarized as follows:

2019-DR. 40-2277 (Divorce Action)

Billed Time: $6,597.50-(49.3 hours)
(osts:. _$182,05
Total: $6779.53

Amidunt unpaid as of 11/3/2022:  $2528.15

Altormey timerin this case was charged at$150,00 per hour which is lower than the fee
normally charged in the area for similar services;

. Tbelleve ull actions taken on behalf of Deferntant weie reasoriable and necessary in the

sourse of litigation;

Thave been licensed {o practice law in South Carolina since 2006;

. Fhavealmost exclustvely practiced family law since I opened my own practioe in August:

of 2016;
[have:a LD, from the University of South Carolina (2006), a Master's Depree in English

frov Clemsos University (2001); and & Bashelor’s Degree in Enplish and Theatre from

Préshyterian College (1999,
This was a difficult case in thatil-was very Titigious, a DSS rase was initfated, and an
smergency hearing was held at thie initiation of this case;



8. Irepresenicd Ms. Meisneruntil she could no longer finance litigation;

9. Further, deponent saysth naught.

Sy to and Subscribed before me
This dayof o002

Notary Public for South Carolina
Printed Name of Notsry:

My Commission Expires:

Breit L. Stevens, S.C. HBar' No, 73830
stevens.Law, LLC

1822 Bull Street
Columbia, South Caroling 29201

T: (803) 587-85006

E: Breti@BretiSievensLaw.com



